

Mr Ian Flood
Environment and Community Manager
Moolarben Coal Operations Pty Ltd

By email: ian.flood@yancoal.com.au

18/06/2025

Subject: Extension Request – Groundwater monitoring site PZ-A

Dear Mr Flood

I refer to your request for a further extension of time to install a groundwater monitoring site required under condition 3 of the approval of the Extraction Plan for Longwalls LW401-408.

I understand Moolarben Coal Operations are awaiting final reports from the Biodiversity and Heritage due diligence assessments undertaken before any works for the groundwater monitoring site can commence.

The Department has carefully considered this request and the Secretary has granted an extension of time to install PZ-A until 30 September 2025.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Vince Di Bono on (02) 8217 2089.

Yours sincerely



Gen Lucas
Team Leader
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Secretary